

Llanpumsaint Community Council
Meeting Minutes : 02.09.2014
Memorial Hall 8.00 pm

Present : Councillors ; Elfed Davies, Carolyn Smethurst, Danny Davies, Wyn Thomas, Dylan Jones, Pamela Jones, Arwel Nicholas, County Councillor, Irfon Jones

Apologies : None

Agenda Item	Notes/Decisions	Actioned by
Visit from Louise Weldon	Louise Weldon, Chris Peake, Becky Icke and PCSO Martin Dickenson met with John McEvoy of Carmarthen County Council to discuss the matter of speeding motorists. Mr McEvoy stated that the County had only a limited budget to make improvements in the village. He suggested that the community seek funding from a scheme, 'Safe Routes for Communities'. Community members that are concerned about speeding motorists can meet with John McEvoy at Chris Peake's home on Monday morning, 8 th Sept, to monitor traffic. Further discussion followed and it was decided to invite John McEvoy to the October meeting. WT suggested that installing more small 30 mph signs along the route would be another deterrent. AN commented that laying pavements was the best option.	
Minutes	Proposed correct by PJ and seconded by DJ	
Matters arising	Safe Routes in Communities: IJ suggested that the village contact Mathew Howells requesting his assistance before completing another application. Broadband: Good to hear BT's announcement of installation of fibre optic cables by mid 2015. CS commented that not everybody would benefit from the improved service. RWE/Brechfa Wind Farm: IJ commented that the poles carrying the cables from the Wind Farm would not be as tall as first thought because Bryn Llewelyn Development won't form part of the expansion.	
Financial Matters	Additional Payment to Zurich Insurance: Premium payment did not include insurance tax of £38.81. It was proposed that it should be paid by WT and seconded by AN	
Planning	None	
AOB	AN: There are concerns about the removal of the hedge at the bottom of Graig Hill. Potential for vehicles to skid over the edge during frosty weather PJ: Nothing	

	<p>DJ:. Concerns about the culvert installed opposite Bryncene, danger of skidding into the field below The drain outside the Hall hasn't been fixed yet</p> <p>CS: When will another Councillor be appointed as a successor to the Late Malcolm Howells? Clerk has already spoken with the Electoral Office and procedure has begun. Notification notices to be placed in Railway Inn and Penbontbren Shop by 08.09.2014. Bottle Bank continually overflowing. Skanda Vale traffic creating problems for the residents of the village.</p> <p>WT: Nothing</p> <p>DD: Nothing</p> <p>ED: Considerable subsidence occurred on the road between Glancorrwg and the crossroads. Fingerpost signs missing some letters.</p> <p>IJ: suggested that the Community Council use Precept funds to pay for improvements but to use local contractors</p>	

<p>Cafwyd yn gywir :</p> <p>(Cadeirydd)</p>	<p>Cafwyd yn gywir :</p> <p>(Ysgriennydd)</p>
<p>Dyddiad :</p>	<p>Dyddiad:</p>